

UEFA CHAMPIONS LEAGUE

2011/12 SEASON MATCH PRESS KIT





Group E - Matchday 4 KRC Genk Arena, Genk Tuesday 1 November 2011 20.45CET (20.45 local time)

Contents	
Previous meetings	2
Match background	3
Match facts	
Squad list	6
Head coach	8
Match officials	9
Fixtures and results	10
Match-by-match lineups	14
Competition facts	
Team facts	17
Legend	19
ŭ	













KRC Genk Arena, Genk

Previous meetings

Head to Head

UEFA Champions League

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
19/10/11	GS	Chelsea FC - KRC Genk	5-0	London	Raul Meireles 8, Torres 11, 27, Ivanović
					42, Kalou 72

	Home				Away			Final			Total							
	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA
KRC Genk	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	5
Chelsea FC	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	5	0

KRC Genk - Record versus clubs from opponents' country

None

Chelsea FC - Record versus clubs from opponents' country

UEFA Champions League

Date	Stage Match		Result	Venue	Goalscorers
23/11/05	GS	RSC Anderlecht - Chelsea FC	0-2	Brussels	Crespo 8, Carvalho 15
13/09/05	GS	Chelsea FC - RSC Anderlecht	1-0	London	Lampard 19

UEFA Cup Winners' Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
14/03/95	QF	Chelsea FC - Club Brugge KV	2-0	London	Stein 16, Furlong 37
			agg: 2-1		
28/02/95	QF	Club Brugge KV - Chelsea FC	1-0	Bruges	Verheyen 82

UEFA Cup Winners' Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
24/03/71	QF	Chelsea FC - Club Brugge KV	4-0		Houseman 20, Osgood 82, 114 ET,
			agg 4-2 (aet)		Baldwin 117 ET
10/03/71	QF	Club Brugge KV - Chelsea FC	2-0	Bruges	Lambert 4, Marmenout 40

Record versus clubs from opponents' country

	Home			Away			Final			Total								
	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA
KRC Genk	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	5
Chelsea FC	4	4	0	0	3	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	7	5	0	2	14	3

Match background

KRC Genk failed to win a game during their only previous UEFA Champions League participation in 2002/03 and if they are to get off the mark on matchday four they have to bounce back from a heavy defeat at Chelsea FC last time out.

- The Stamford Bridge fixture on 19 October was the first competitive game involving these sides and the first time Genk had encountered opponents from England. It proved the toughest of introductions, Chelsea running out 5-0 winners to record their biggest UEFA Champions League victory.
- Genk marked their return to Europe's elite club competition after nine years with a hard-earned point at home to Valencia CF in their first game, but went down 2-0 at Bayer 04 Leverkusen two weeks later.
- Chelsea began with a 2-0 defeat of Leverkusen at Stamford Bridge and only a late Roberto Soldado penalty denied them a second successive win on matchday two, the game at Valencia finishing 1-1.

Match background

- All seven of Chelsea's previous fixtures against Belgian sides have produced a decisive scoreline and in each case the losing team failed to score.
- The Blues won on their last visit to Belgium for a European fixture, scoring twice in the opening 15 minutes for a 2-0 win at RSC Anderlecht in the 2005/06 UEFA Champions League group stage. Petr Čech, Michael Essien, John Terry and Frank Lampard lined up for the visitors while Didier Drogba and Paulo Ferreira were on the bench. Anthony Vanden Borre played for the opposition. Chelsea had earlier won the home game 1-0, Lampard getting the only goal.
- The Blues' previous two away trips to Belgium, both against Club Brugge KV in the UEFA Cup Winners' Cup quarter-final, firstly in 1970/71 and then in 1994/95, ended in 2-0 and 1-0 defeats respectively. In each case Chelsea claimed an aggregate victory, going on to lift the trophy in the earlier campaign.
- Genk reached this season's group stage in dramatic circumstances, the Belgian champions overturning Maccabi Haifa FC's 2-1 first-leg advantage in the play-offs to win by the same score in the return. With no addition to the 3-3 aggregate score in extra time it went to the shoot-out, Genk winning 4-1 thanks to two saves from goalkeeper László Köteles.
- Coach Frank Vercauteren stepped down after the first leg against Haifa. Pierre Denier was in caretaker charge for the return before Mario Been was appointed as Vercauteren's permanent successor on 30 August.
- In 2002/03, Genk finished bottom of their group with four points, drawing at home with AEK Athens FC and Real Madrid CF while AS Roma inflicted a 1-0 defeat in Belgium.
- Chelsea, taking part in their ninth successive UEFA Champions League edition, have lost just one of their last eight away group games, winning four.

Team ties

- André Villas-Boas was in charge of FC Porto last season when they beat Genk 7-2 on aggregate in the UEFA Europa League play-off round, winning 3-0 away and 4-2 at home. Both Genk goals were scored by Jelle Vossen.
- Thibaut Courtois left Genk for Chelsea this summer, and was loaned out to Club Atlético de Madrid for this season.
- Romelu Lukaku, who is not in Chelsea's UEFA Champions League squad, played for Anderlecht until this summer, scoring 33 goals in 72 league appearances after making his debut in August 2009 before moving to Stamford Bridge.
- Lukaku is an international team-mate of Vossen, Kevin De Bruyne and Marvin Ogunjimi for Belgium.
- Been was an assistant coach at Feyenoord in 2003/04 when Salomon Kalou was at the Rotterdam club.
- Čech and Daniel Pudil are Czech international team-mates.

KRC Genk Arena, Genk

Match facts

Genk

UEFA milestones

• This is Genk's 50th match in UEFA competition.

UEFA Champions League statistics

- Genk are one of two teams still awaiting their first group stage goal; GNK Dinamo Zagreb are the other.
- Daniel Pudil serves a one-match ban against Chelsea having been booked in the first three games.

Latest domestic information

• Saturday 29 October: Club Brugge KV 4-5 KRC Genk (Donk 20, Vázquez 47, Meunier 62, Dirar 67; De Bruyne 3 78 86, Hyland 45+2, Vossen 72)

Köteles; Vanden Borre, Nadson, Hyland, Pudil; Buffel (Dugary 73), Camus, Tőzsér, De Bruyne (Limbombe 89); Vossen, Nwanganga

- Genk had lost five of their last six games, their worst sequence since suffering five successive defeats in February/March 2008, before recovering from 4-2 down to beat Club Brugge.
- Kevin De Bruyne had not scored this season before registering his first professional hat-trick in Bruges. Khaleem Hyland struck his first goal for the club and, with Jelle Vossen also on target, all Genk's scorers were 22 or younger.
- Christian Benteke completed a three-match domestic ban following his red card against KSC Lokeren OV on 15 October.
- Genk are on 19 points in the First League; at this stage last term they had 29 and were five points clear at the summit after nine wins in their opening 12 fixtures.
- Mario Been's side had scored four goals in their seven previous games before hitting five on Saturday.
- Twelve of the 18 league goals Genk have conceded this season have come in the last half-hour of games.
- Genk were knocked out of the Belgium Cup on 26 October, losing 2-0 at home to struggling K. Lierse SK in the round of 16.
- Been took the reins on 30 August, 12 days after Frank Vercauteren's departure for United Arab Emirates outfit Al-Jazira Club. Pierre Denier led the side in the interim.
- Dániel Tőzsér struck the only goal as Genk claimed their first Belgian Super Cup at the sixth attempt on 21 July, beating R. Standard de Liège despite playing over an hour with ten men after Vossen's dismissal.

Injury news

- Anele Ngongca (ill) and Marvin Ogunjimi (back) sat out Saturday's game.
- Abel Masuero has been out since picking up a calf muscle injury in training on 25 October.
- Nadson started the 2-0 victory against RAEC Mons on 22 October, on his return from an ankle injury suffered at Bayer 04 Leverkusen on matchday two.
- David Hubert (stomach, out since 28 September) and Jeroen Simaeys (broken toe, 5 October) have been sidelined.
- Torben Joneleit could be out until April after tearing cruciate ligaments in his left knee against KV Mechelen on 27 August.

Miscellaneous

- Vossen (one year) and Kennedy Nwanganga (two) have both extended their contracts since matchday three, tying them to the club until summer 2016.
- Ogunjimi will leave Genk to join RCD Mallorca on 7 December.
- Pudil is likely to be on duty on 11 and 15 November when the Czech Republic face Montenegro in the UEFA EURO 2012 play-offs.

Chelsea

UEFA milestones

None

UEFA Champions League statistics

- Chelsea have had 32 shots on goal, more than any other side.
- David Luiz will incur a suspension with his next yellow card.

Latest domestic information

• Saturday 29 October: Chelsea FC 3-5 Arsenal FC (Lampard 14, Terry 45, Mata 80; Van Persie 36 85 90+2, Santos 49, Walcott 55)

Čech; Bosingwa, Ivanović, Terry, Cole; Ramires (Lukaku 72), Mikel (Meireles 76); Sturridge (Malouda 62), Lampard, Mata: Torres

- André Villas-Boas suffered his first defeat at Stamford Bridge as Chelsea conceded five in a home league game for the first time since Liverpool FC beat them 5-2 in December 1989.
- It was only Chelsea's second defeat in 33 matches against London opposition at Stamford Bridge. They had won their previous nine before Saturday.
- A day after turning 18, goalkeeper Jamal Blackman was on the bench against Arsenal with Ross Turnbull suspended and Hilário suffering flu. Didier Drogba was also banned while Fernando Torres returned after his own three-game domestic suspension.
- The Blues have kept just one clean sheet in their last 14 league games and none in the last nine.
- Chelsea's six-match unbeaten run in all competitions ended with a 1-0 defeat at Queens Park Rangers FC on 23 October, Frank Lampard making his 500th Premier League appearance. Chelsea played the entire second half with nine men after José Bosingwa and Drogba were sent off.
- The London club reached the League Cup quarter-finals with a 2-1 extra-time win at Everton FC on 26 October. Nicolas Anelka missed a first-half penalty while Turnbull was sent off. Substitute Petr Čech saved Leighton Baines' subsequent spot kick, however, paving the way for Daniel Sturridge's 116th-minute winner.
- Chelsea will host Liverpool in the last eight in the week commencing 28 November.

Injury news

- Ramires, out since suffering a knee injury against Everton on 15 October, returned on Saturday.
- · Michael Essien could be out of action until January after suffering knee ligament damage in pre-season training.

Squad list

KRC Genk

					Current season				All-time					
					QUAL UCL League				gue	U	CL	UE	UEFA	
No Player	Nat.	DoB	Age	D	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls
Goalkeepers														
1 Grzegorz Sandomierski	POL	05/09/89	22	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4	-
26 László Köteles	HUN	01/09/84	27	-	4	-	3	-	12	-	3	-	8	-
32 Gilles Lentz	BEL	01/02/92	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
53 Stijn Wertelaers	BEL	19/04/94	17	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Defenders														
2 Abel Masuero	ARG	06/01/88	23	-	-	-	1	-	1	-	1	-	1	-
5 Leandro Grimi	ARG	09/02/85	26	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4	-	18	1
11 Anthony Vanden Borre	BEL	24/10/87	24	-	3	-	1	-	10	•	15	1	26	1
16 Anele Ngongca	RSA	20/10/87	24	-	2	-	3	-	11	-	3	-	11	-
17 Jeroen Simaeys	BEL	12/05/85	26	-	-	-	2	-	6	-	2	-	21	-
20 Nadson	BRA	18/10/84	27	-	4	-	2	-	10	1	2	-	27	2
23 Mohamed Sarr	SEN	23/12/83	27	<u> </u> -	-	-	-	-	•	-	9	1	32	2
24 Timothy Durwael	BEL	24/02/91	20	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	-	-	5	-
39 Jordy Croux	BEL	15/01/94	17	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
42 Jentle Gaethofs	BEL	21/04/93	18	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
47 Willem Ofori-Appiah	BEL	19/02/94	17	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
48 Stef Peeters	BEL	09/02/92	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
49 Frederik Spruyt	BEL	23/05/95	16	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
52 Sandy Walsh	BEL	30/11/94	16	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Midfielders														
6 David Hubert	BEL	12/02/88	23	-	4	-	2	-	7	1	2	-	11	-
7 Khaleem Hyland	TRI	05/06/89	22	-	1	-	2	-	5	1	2	-	3	-
8 Dániel Tőzsér	HUN	12/05/85	26	-	4	-	3	-	12	2	9	-	40	4
14 Kevin De Bruyne	BEL	28/06/91	20	-	2	-	2	-	7	3	2	-	9	1
15 Fabien Camus	TUN	28/02/85	26	-	1	-	2	-	3	-	2	-	10	-
21 Dugary Ndabashinze	BDI	08/10/89	22	-	-	-	2	-	8	-	2	-	6	-
33 Daniel Pudil	CZE	27/09/85	26	S	4	-	3	-	11	-	9	1	33	1
35 Anthony Limbombe	BEL	15/07/94	17	-	1	-	-	-	7	-	-	-	1	-
36 Jordie Briels	BEL	26/11/91	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
37 Seppe Brulmans	BEL	29/05/94	17	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
38 Umberto Carvalho	BEL	07/04/94	17	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
41 Jaouad Emaankaf	BEL	01/02/94	17	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
43 Pieter Gerkens	BEL	17/02/95	16	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
45 Muhammed Mert	BEL	09/02/95	16	<u> </u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Forwards		1												1
9 Jelle Vossen	BEL	22/03/89	22	-	4	3	3	-	11	5	3	-	10	7
18 Elyaniv Barda	ISR	15/12/81	29	-	4	1	3	-	7	2	3	-	27	6
19 Thomas Buffel	BEL	19/02/81	30	-	3	1	3	-	11	4	14	-	39	6
27 Kennedy Nwanganga	NGA	15/08/90	21	-	4	-	3	-	10	-	3	-	10	-
31 Marvin Ogunjimi	BEL	12/10/87	24	-	3	1	2	-	6	-	2	-	11	3
44 Ayub Masika	KEN	10/09/92	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
46 Leopold Madeng	BEL	16/05/94	17	<u> </u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Coach		1		1		1	ı					1		1
- Mario Been	NED	11/12/63	47	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	3	-	13	-

Chelsea FC

					Current season				All-time					
					QL	JAL	U	CL	Lea	gue	U	CL	UE	FA
No Player	Nat.	DoB	Age	D	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls
Goalkeepers														
1 Petr Čech	CZE	20/05/82	29	<u> </u>	-	-	3	-	8	-	77	-	81	-
22 Ross Turnbull	ENG	04/01/85	26	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	3	-
40 Hilário	POR	21/10/75	36	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	16	-	18	-
46 Jamal Blackman	ENG	27/10/93	18	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
60 Rhys Taylor	WAL	07/04/90	21	<u> -</u>	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Defenders	1	i				ı	ı	ı			ı			ı
2 Branislav Ivanović	SRB	22/02/84	27	-	-	-	2	1	9	-	22	5	38	8
3 Ashley Cole	ENG	20/12/80	30	*	-	-	3	-	10	-	86	1	86	1
4 David Luiz	BRA	22/04/87	24		-	-	3	1	2	-	11	1	32	2
17 José Bosingwa	POR	24/08/82	29	-	-	-	3	-	10	1	56	-	69	-
19 Paulo Ferreira	POR	18/01/79	32	-	-	-	1	-	- 40	-	45	-	58	-
26 John Terry 33 Alex	ENG BRA	07/12/80 17/06/82	30 29	-	-	-	2	-	10	3	78	7	86 51	9
47 Billy Clifford	ENG	18/10/92	19	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	49	6	-	6
49 Aziz Deen-Conteh	ENG	14/01/93	18	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
54 Todd Kane	ENG	17/09/93	18	-	_	_	_	-		_	_	_	-	_
57 Archange Nkumu	ENG	05/11/93	17	-	_	_	_	_	_	_		_	_	_
58 Daniel Pappoe	GHA	30/12/93	17	-	_	_	_	_		_	_	_	_	_
Midfielders	1 01171	00/12/00										<u> </u>		
6 Oriol Romeu	ESP	24/09/91	20	Τ-	_	T -	1	_	2	_	1	_	1	_
7 Ramires	BRA	24/03/87	24	-	_	-	1	_	9	3	9	_	21	_
8 Frank Lampard	ENG	20/06/78	33	-	-	-	3	1	9	5	79	20	97	26
12 John Obi Mikel	NGA	22/04/87	24	-	-	-	2	-	9	-	34	-	34	-
15 Florent Malouda	FRA	13/06/80	31	-	-	-	3	-	8	1	77	8	77	8
16 Raul Meireles	POR	17/03/83	28	-	-	-	3	1	6	-	38	2	45	2
20 Josh McEachran	ENG	01/03/93	18	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	6	-	6	-
48 Conor Clifford	IRL	01/10/91	20	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
50 Kaby	POR	05/02/92	19	-	-	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	1	-
51 Rohan Ince	ENG	08/11/92	18	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
52 Jacob Mellis	ENG	08/01/91	20	<u> </u> -	-	-	_	-	-	-	1	-	1	-
55 James Ashton	ENG	02/10/92	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
56 George Saville	ENG	01/06/93	18	<u> </u>	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Forwards							1					,		
9 Fernando Torres	ESP	20/03/84	27	<u> </u>	-	-	3	2	7	2	28	10	42	16
10 Juan Mata	ESP	28/04/88	23	-	-	-	2	1	8	2	10	2	30	8
11 Didier Drogba	CIV	11/03/78	33	-	-	-	-	-	7	1	67	33	77	39
21 Salomon Kalou	CIV	05/08/85	26	-	-	-	2	1	2	-	44	6	53	10
23 Daniel Sturridge	ENG	01/09/89	22	-	-	-	1	-	6	4	8	2	16	2
39 Nicolas Anelka	FRA	14/03/79	32	-	-	-	3	-	9	1	66	20	90	28
53 Marko Mitrovic	SWE	27/06/92	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
59 Philipp Prosenik	AUT	01/03/93	18	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Coach	D65	47/40/				I							00	1
- André Villas-Boas	POR	17/10/77	34	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	3	-	20	-

Head coach

KRC Genk: Mario Been
Date of birth: 11 December 1963

Nationality: Dutch

Playing career: Feyenoord, Pisa Calcio, Roda JC, sc Heerenveen, FC Tirol Innsbruck, SBV Excelsior

Coaching career: Feyenoord (assistant), SBV Excelsior, Trinidad & Tobago (assistant), NEC Nijmegen, Feyenoord,

KRC Genk

- Developed in Feyenoord's youth department, the attacking midfielder played in the first team from 1982; his greatest success came in 1984 when he helped the Rotterdam giants, whose side included Johan Cruyff and Ruud Gullit, to the Dutch double, also winning the country's Talent of the Year prize and making his only appearance for the Netherlands in a friendly against Austria.
- As a skilled playmaker who also possessed a powerful shot, he earned the nickname Mariodona at Feyenoord; left in 1988 for Pisa, and had spells with Roda, Heerenveen and Tirol Innsbruck before ending his career in 1995 back in Rotterdam with Excelsior.
- In 2000 he became Bert van Marwijk's assistant at Feyenoord, winning the UEFA Cup in 2002; left in 2004 and the following year took over at Excelsior, whom he guided to promotion as second division champions in his first season.
- Worked as Leo Beenhakker's assistant with Trinidad & Tobago at the 2006 FIFA World Cup before taking charge of NEC, leading the club to fifth place in the Eredivisie in 2007/08 and reaching the round of 32 of the following season's UEFA Cup.
- Unable to resist the lure of Feyenoord, where he returned in summer 2009; finished fourth and reached the Dutch Cup final in his first season but his second campaign included a club record 10-0 defeat by PSV Eindhoven. Been stepped down in July 2011 but was back in football the following month, taking charge of Genk.

Chelsea FC: André Villas-Boas

Date of birth: 17 October 1977 Nationality: Portuguese

Coaching career: A. Académica de Coimbra, FC Porto, Chelsea FC

- An amateur player in his teens with Ramaldense FC and Clube Marechal Gomes da Costa, Villas-Boas never played professional football, laying the groundwork for a coaching career with a spell as a teenage talent scout during Sir Bobby Robson's spell as coach of Porto in the mid-1990s.
- Still in his 20s, he took on a role as technical director with the British Virgin Islands Football Association in 2000, but was back working with Porto's youth players by the time José Mourinho took him into his inner circle following his appointment as Porto coach in January 2002.
- Initially detailed to scout upcoming opponents, he followed 'The Special One' from success to success at Porto, Chelsea and FC Internazionale Milano before striking out on his own as coach of Académica in October 2009.
- An 11th-placed finish in his only season in Coimbra was enough to persuade Porto to bring him in as Jesualdo Ferreira's replacement; hired in June 2010, he became the club's youngest ever coach aged just 32.
- Oversaw a memorable 2010/11 campaign at the Estádio do Dragão, becoming the first Portuguese to guide a side through a Liga campaign unbeaten, winning the Super Cup, national championship and Portuguese Cup as well as the UEFA Europa League after beating SC Braga in the Dublin final. He joined Chelsea on a three-year deal on 22 June 2011.

Match officials

Referee Svein Oddvar Moen (NOR)
Assistant referees Kim Thomas Haglund (NOR), Dag-Roger Nebben (NOR)
Additional assistant referees Espen Berntsen (NOR), Dag Vidar Hafsås (NOR)
Fourth official Tom Harald Hagen (NOR)
UEFA Delegate Christian Schmöelzer (AUT)
UEFA Referee observer Uno Tutk (EST)

Referee

Name	Date of birth	UEFA Champions League matches	UEFA matches
Svein Oddvar Moen	22/01/1979	5	48

- Born on 22 January 1979, Svein Oddvar Moen took up refereeing in 1995 and has not looked back since.
- Stepped up to the top flight in his native Norway in 2003 and enjoyed his first taste of UEFA competition in 2004/05, working as a fourth official in two UEFA Cup qualifying games. In summer 2005, took charge of two matches at the UEFA European Under-17 Championship in Italy.
- Subsequently became a regular as both a referee and a fourth official in qualifying for the UEFA Champions League and UEFA Cup, making his refereeing debut in the competition proper in the 2006/07 UEFA Cup first round when Tottenham Hotspur FC took on SK Slavia Praha.
- Oversaw one qualifier for both UEFA EURO 2008 and the 2010 FIFA World Cup. Fourth official for the European U19 Championship final in 2008, when Germany beat Italy 3-1, Moen took charge of six UEFA Europa League games in 2009/10.
- Having featured frequently as a fourth official in the UEFA Champions League group stage for several years, he was selected to make his competition bow as a referee on Matchday 1 of the 2010/11 campaign when Bursaspor took on Valencia CF. The following summer, he oversaw three games at the FIFA U-17 World Cup, including Mexico's final defeat of Uruguay.

UEFA Champions League matches involving teams from the two countries involved in this match

Date	Competition	Stage	Home	Home Away Result			
19/10/10	UCL	GS	Arsenal FC	FC Shakhtar Donetsk	5-1	London	
16/03/11	UCL	KO1	Chelsea FC	FC København	0-0	London	

Other matches involving teams from either of the two countries involved in this match

Date	Competition	Stage	Home	Away	Result	Venue
02/11/05	FRIE.	R1	France	England	2-2	Mondorf les Bains
20/07/08	U19	GS	England	Greece	3-0	Liberec
16/12/09	UCUP	GS	Club Brugge KV	Toulouse FC	1-0	Bruges
25/02/10	UCUP	R32	FC Shakhtar Donetsk	Fulham FC	1-1	Donetsk
11/10/11	EURO	QR	Germany	Belgium	3-1	Dusseldorf

Fixtures and results

KRC Genk

Date	Competition	Opponent	Result	Goalscorers
26/07/11	UCL	FK Partizan (H)	W 2-1	Vossen 70 (p), Ogunjimi 90+2
30/07/11	League	K. Beerschot AC (H)	W 3-1	Tőzsér 20, Barda 32, Hubert 36
03/08/11	UCL	FK Partizan (A)	D 1-1	Vossen 58 (p)
06/08/11	League	K. Lierse SK (A)	D 0-0	
13/08/11	League	SV Zulte Waregem (H)	D 2-2	Vossen 76, Joneleit 84
17/08/11	UCL	Maccabi Haifa FC (A)	L 1-2	Barda 61
20/08/11	League	Cercle Brugge KSV (A)	L 2-3	Viane 15 (og), 57 (og)
23/08/11	UCL	Maccabi Haifa FC (H)	W 2-1 aet (4-1p)	Vossen 35, Buffel 41
27/08/11	League	KV Mechelen (H)	D 0-0	
09/09/11	League	K. Sint-Truidense VV (A)	W 4-3	Buffel 29, 50, Vossen 69, Tőzsér 88
13/09/11	UCL	Valencia CF (H)	D 0-0	
18/09/11	League	R. Standard de Liège (H)	W 3-0	Barda 33, Nadson 62, Vossen 90+2
21/09/11	Cup	KMSK Deinze (A)	W 6-2	Vossen 3, 61, Simaeys 14, Hyland 38, Limbombe 48, Nwanganga 79
24/09/11	League	Oud-Heverlee Leuven (A)	D 1-1	Vossen 45+2
28/09/11	UCL	Bayer 04 Leverkusen (A)	L 0-2	
02/10/11	League	RSC Anderlecht (H)	L 0-1	
15/10/11	League	KSC Lokeren OV (A)	L 1-3	Benteke 10
19/10/11	UCL	Chelsea FC (A)	L 0-5	
22/10/11	League	RAEC Mons (H)	W 2-0	Buffel 71, 80
26/10/11	Cup	K. Lierse SK (H)	L 0-2	
29/10/11	League	Club Brugge KV (A)	W 5-4	De Bruyne 3, 78, 86, Hyland 45+2, Vossen 72
01/11/11	UCL	Chelsea FC (H)		
05/11/11	League	KV Kortrijk (H)		
19/11/11	League	KVC Westerlo (H)		
23/11/11	UCL	Valencia CF (A)		
27/11/11	League	KAA Gent (A)		
02/12/11	League	K. Beerschot AC (A)		
06/12/11	UCL	Bayer 04 Leverkusen (H)		
10/12/11	League	K. Lierse SK (H)		
17/12/11	League	R. Standard de Liège (A)		
26/12/11	League	Cercle Brugge KSV (H)		
14/01/12	League	SV Zulte Waregem (A)		
21/01/12	League	K. Sint-Truidense VV (H)		
24/01/12	League	KV Mechelen (A)		
28/01/12	League	Oud-Heverlee Leuven (H)		
04/02/12	League	RSC Anderlecht (A)		
11/02/12	League	KSC Lokeren OV (H)		
18/02/12	League	RAEC Mons (A)		
25/02/12	League	Club Brugge KV (H)		
03/03/12	League	KV Kortrijk (A)		
17/03/12	League	KVC Westerlo (A)		

Pos.	Clubs	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
1	RSC Anderlecht		9	2	1	26	9	29
2	KAA Gent	12	7	2	3	26	16	23
3	Cercle Brugge KSV	12	6	5	1	17	11	23
4	Club Brugge KV	12	6	4	2	25	16	22
5	KV Kortrijk	12	6	2	4	18	12	20
6	KRC Genk	12	5	4	3	23	18	19
7	R. Standard de Liège	12	5	4	3	14	16	19
8	RAEC Mons	12	4	5	3	25	20	17
9	Oud-Heverlee Leuven		4	2	6	14	21	14
10	KV Mechelen		4	2	6	13	20	14
11	K. Beerschot AC	12	3	5	4	22	21	14
12	KSC Lokeren OV	12	3	3	6	15	19	12
13	SV Zulte Waregem	12	2	5	5	11	17	11
14	K. Lierse SK	12	1	6	5	6	15	9
15	KVC Westerlo	12	1	4	7	9	20	7
16	K. Sint-Truidense VV	12	1	3	8	19	32	6

Chelsea FC

Date	Competition	Opponent	R	esult	Goalscorers
14/08/11	League	Stoke City FC (A)	D	0-0	
20/08/11	League	West Bromwich Albion FC (H)	W	2-1	Anelka 53, Malouda 83
27/08/11	League	Norwich City FC (H)	W	3-1	Bosingwa 6, Lampard 82 (p), Juan Mata 90+11
10/09/11	League	Sunderland AFC (A)	W	2-1	Terry 18, Sturridge 50
13/09/11	UCL	Bayer 04 Leverkusen (H)	W	2-0	David Luiz 67, Juan Mata 90+2
18/09/11	League	Manchester United FC (A)	L	1-3	Torres 46
21/09/11	Cup	Fulham FC (H)	D	0-0 aet (4-3p)	
24/09/11	League	Swansea City AFC (H)	W	4-1	Torres 29, Ramires 36, 76, Drogba 90+4
28/09/11	UCL	Valencia CF (A)	D	1-1	Lampard 56
02/10/11	League	Bolton Wanderers FC (A)	W	5-1	Sturridge 2, 25, Lampard 15, 27, 59
15/10/11	League	Everton FC (H)	W	3-1	Sturridge 31, Terry 45+2, Ramires 61
19/10/11	UCL	KRC Genk (H)	W	5-0	Raul Meireles 8, Torres 11, 27, Ivanović 42, Kalou 72
23/10/11	League	Queens Park Rangers FC (A)	L	0-1	
26/10/11	Cup	Everton FC (A)	W	2-1 aet	Kalou 38, Sturridge 116 ET
29/10/11	League	Arsenal FC (H)	L	3-5	Lampard 14, Terry 45, Juan Mata 80
01/11/11	UCL	KRC Genk (A)			
05/11/11	League	Blackburn Rovers FC (A)			
20/11/11	League	Liverpool FC (H)			
23/11/11	UCL	Bayer 04 Leverkusen (A)			
26/11/11	League	Wolverhampton Wanderers FC (H)			
29/11/11	Cup	Liverpool FC (H)			
03/12/11	League	Newcastle United FC (A)			
06/12/11	UCL	Valencia CF (H)			
12/12/11	League	Manchester City FC (H)			
17/12/11	League	Wigan Athletic FC (A)			
22/12/11	League	Tottenham Hotspur FC (A)			
26/12/11	League	Fulham FC (H)			
31/12/11	League	Aston Villa FC (H)			
02/01/12	League	Wolverhampton Wanderers FC (A)			
14/01/12	League	Sunderland AFC (H)			
21/01/12	League	Norwich City FC (A)			
31/01/12	League	Swansea City AFC (A)			
04/02/12	League	Manchester United FC (H)			
11/02/12	League	Everton FC (A)			
25/02/12	League	Bolton Wanderers FC (H)			

Pos.	Clubs	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
1	Manchester City FC	10	9	1	0	36	8	28
2	Manchester United FC		7	2	1	27	12	23
3	Chelsea FC	10	6	1	3	23	15	19
4	Newcastle United FC	9	5	4	0	12	6	19
5	Tottenham Hotspur FC	9	6	1	2	18	14	19
6	Liverpool FC	10	5	3	2	14	10	18
7	Arsenal FC	10	5	1	4	20	21	16
8	Norwich City FC	10	3	4	3	14	15	13
9	Aston Villa FC	10	2	6	2	13	13	12
10	Swansea City AFC	10	3	3	4	12	15	12
11	Stoke City FC	9	3	3	3	7	11	12
12	Queens Park Rangers FC	10	3	3	4	8	17	12
13	West Bromwich Albion FC	10	3	2	5	9	13	11
14	Sunderland AFC	10	2	4	4	14	12	10
15	Fulham FC	10	2	4	4	13	12	10
16	Everton FC	9	3	1	5	10	13	10
17	Wolverhampton Wanderers FC	10	2	2	6	9	17	8
18	Blackburn Rovers FC	10	1	3	6	13	23	6
19	Bolton Wanderers FC	10	2	0	8	13	27	6
20	Wigan Athletic FC	10	1	2	7	6	17	5

Match-by-match lineups

KRC Genk

Third qualifying round

(26/07/11)

Genk 2-1 Partizan

Goals: 0-1 Tomić 65, 1-1 Vossen 70(pen), 2-1 Ogunjimi 90+2

KRC Genk: Köteles, Joneleit, Hubert (Barda 71), Tőzsér, Vossen (Ogunjimi 85), De Bruyne, Ngongca, Buffel (Vanden Borre 46), Nadson,

Nwanganga, Pudil

(03/08/11)

Partizan 1-1 Genk (agg: 2-3)

Goals: 1-0 Tomić 40, 1-1 Vossen 58(pen)

KRC Genk: Köteles, Joneleit, Hubert, Tőzsér, Vossen (Barda 68), Vanden Borre, De Bruyne, Nadson, Durwael, Ogunjimi (Nwanganga 86), Pudil

Play-offs

(17/08/11)

M. Haifa 2-1 Genk

Goals: 1-0 Amasha 8, 2-0 Dvalishvili 28, 2-1 Barda 61

KRC Genk: Köteles, Joneleit, Hubert, Hyland (Camus 89), Tőzsér, Vossen (Buffel 79), Barda, Nadson, Durwael, Nwanganga, Pudil

(23/08/11)

Genk 2-1 M. Haifa (agg: 3-3, 4-1 p)

Goals: 1-0 Vossen 35, 1-1 Golasa 37, 2-1 Buffel 41

Penalties: Vossen 1-0, Dvalishvili 1-0 missed, Hubert 2-0, Golasa 2-0 missed, Tőzsér 3-0, Twatha 3-1, Pudil 4-1

KRC Genk: Köteles, Joneleit, Hubert, Tőzsér, Vossen, Ngongca, Barda (Vanden Borre 96 ET), Buffel (Limbombe 110 ET), Nadson, Nwanganga

(Ogunjimi 68), Pudil

Group E

Standings

Club		W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
Chelsea FC		2	1	0	8	1	7
Bayer 04 Leverkusen		2	0	1	4	3	6
Valencia CF		0	2	1	2	3	2
KRC Genk		0	1	2	0	7	1

Matchday 1 (13/09/11)

Chelsea 2-0 Leverkusen

Goals: 1-0 David Luiz 67, 2-0 Juan Mata 90+2

Chelsea FC: Čech, Ivanović, A. Cole, David Luiz (Alex 76), Torres, Juan Mata, Mikel, Malouda, Raul Meireles (Lampard 64), Bosingwa, Sturridge (Anelka 64)

Genk 0-0 Valencia

KRC Genk: Köteles, Hubert, Tőzsér, Vossen (Barda 80), Ngongca, Simaeys, Buffel (Camus 85), Nadson, Ndabashinze, Nwanganga (Ogunjimi 64), Pudil

Matchday 2 (28/09/11)

Valencia 1-1 Chelsea

Goals: 0-1 Lampard 56, 1-1 Soldado 87(pen)

Chelsea FC: Čech, A. Cole, David Luiz, Ramires (Raul Meireles 66), Lampard (Kalou 83), Torres (Anelka 72), Juan Mata, Mikel, Malouda, Bosingwa,

Leverkusen 2-0 Genk

Goals: 1-0 Bender 30, 2-0 Ballack 90+1

KRC Genk: Köteles, Hubert (Nwanganga 78), Tőzsér, Vossen (Barda 46), De Bruyne, Ngongca, Simaeys, Buffel, Nadson (Hyland 69), Ogunjimi, Pudil

Matchday 3 (19/10/11)

Chelsea 5-0 Genk

Goals: 1-0 Raul Meireles 8, 2-0 Torres 11, 3-0 Torres 27, 4-0 Ivanović 42, 5-0 Kalou 72

Chelsea FC: Čech, Ivanović, A. Cole (Ferreira 46), David Luiz, Oriol Romeu, Lampard (Kalou 68), Torres, Malouda, Raul Meireles, Bosingwa (Alex 78), Anelka

KRC Genk: Köteles, Masuero (Camus 46), Hyland, Tőzsér, Vossen (Nwanganga 81), Vanden Borre, De Bruyne, Ngongca, Barda (Ndabashinze 71), Buffel, Pudil

Matchday 4 (01/11/11)

Genk v Chelsea

Matchday 5 (23/11/11)

Leverkusen v Chelsea

Valencia v Genk

Matchday 6 (06/12/11)

Chelsea v Valencia

Genk v Leverkusen

Competition facts

UEFA Champions League: Group stage milestones

- Holders FC Barcelona are bidding to avoid becoming the first defending champions to fail to get through a group stage since the UEFA Champions League began. (This record, like the others, includes the seasons between 1999/2000 and 2002/03 that featured a second group stage).
- In 1992/93, Barcelona were the reigning European Champion Clubs' Cup holders and were beaten 4-3 on aggregate in the second round by PFC CSKA Moskva.
- No team has successfully defended the UEFA Champions League trophy with AC Milan (1989, 1990) the last club to win consecutive European Cups. Milan (1994, 1995), AFC Ajax (1995, 1996), Juventus (1996, 1997) and Manchester United (2008, 2009) have all returned to the UEFA Champions League final as holders only to lose.
- S.S. Lazio goalkeeper Marco Ballotta became the oldest player to compete in the UEFA Champions League in 2007/08 when he featured against Olympiacos FC on matchday one at the age of 43 years and 168 days. The record was previously held by Alessandro Costacurta, the AC Milan defender who played against AEK Athens FC in 2006/07 at the age of 40 years and 211 days. Ballotta was aged 43 years 252 days when he featured against Real Madrid CF on matchday six.
- Ryan Giggs is the oldest player to score in the competition, aged 37 years and 289 days, in Manchester United's 1-1 draw at SL Benfica on 14 September 2011.
- Celestine Babayaro is the youngest player to have appeared in the UEFA Champions League. He was 16 years and 87 days when he started for RSC Anderlecht against FC Steaua Bucureşti on 23 November 1994. He was then sent off in the 37th minute.
- Peter Ofori-Quaye is the youngest player to have scored in the UEFA Champions League, aged 17 years and 195 days. He found the net in Olympiacos's 5-1 defeat at Rosenborg BK on 1 October 1997.
- Barcelona and Manchester United FC have both finished as group winners on 12 occasions, one more than Real Madrid.
- Four teams have recorded six successive victories in a UEFA Champions League group stage: Milan (1992/93), Paris Saint-Germain FC (1994/95), FC Spartak Moskva (1995/96) and Barcelona (2002/03, first group stage).
- Twelve teams have gone through a UEFA Champions League group stage without picking up a single point, including MŠK Žilina and FK Partizan in 2010/11. The other ten are: Maccabi Haifa FC and Debreceni VSC (2009/10), FC Dynamo Kyiv (2007/08), PFC Levski Sofia (2006/07), SK Rapid Wien (2005/06), Anderlecht (2004/05), Spartak Moskva and Bayer 04 Leverkusen (2002/03, first and second group stage respectively), Fenerbahçe SK (2001/02, first group stage) and 1. FC Košice (1997/98).
- Manchester United scored 20 goals in the 1998/99 group stage, more than any other side has managed. Barcelona scored 19 times in the 1999/2000 first group stage.
- MŠK Žilina conceded 19 goals in their six outings in 2010/11, equalling the record let in during a group stage set by Debrecen (2009/10), Dynamo Kyiv (2007/08) and Ferencvárosi TC in 1995/96.
- No team has ever gone through a UEFA Champions League group stage without conceding a goal. Milan (1992/93), AFC Ajax (1995/96), Juventus (1996/97 and 2004/05), Chelsea FC (2005/06), Liverpool FC (2005/06), Villarreal CF (2005/06) and Manchester United (2010/11) all let in just one.
- Before their 3-1 win against Sporting Clube de Portugal on matchday six of the 2006/07 campaign, Spartak Moskva went 22 games without a victory in the competition, surpassing the unwanted record set by AEK Athens FC on matchday three of the same campaign.
- The lowest total for a team qualifying from the group stage is seven points. The first to do it, since three points for a win was introduced in 1995/96, were Legia Warszawa that same season before FC Dynamo Kyiv and Bayer 04 Leverkusen managed it in 1999/2000 and Liverpool in 2001/02. FC Lokomotiv Moskva and eventual finalists Juventus both progressed with seven points in 2002/03, a feat achieved by Rangers FC and SV Werder Bremen in 2005/06.

Team facts

KRC Genk

Formed: 1988 Nickname: Genkies

UEFA club competition honours (runners-up in brackets)

None

Domestic honours (most recent triumph in brackets)

League title: 3 (2011) Belgian Cup: 3 (2009)

Ten-year record (UEFA Champions League unless indicated otherwise)

2010/11: UEFA Europa League play-offs 2009/10: UEFA Europa League play-offs 2008/09: did not take part in UEFA competition

2007/08: second qualifying round

2006/07: did not take part in UEFA competition

2005/06: UEFA Cup first round

2004/05: UEFA Intertoto Cup semi-finals **2003/04:** did not take part in UEFA competition

2002/03: first group stage

2001/02: did not take part in UEFA competition

Records

UEFA club competition

· Biggest home win

5-0: Genk v MSV Duisburg

01/10/98, UEFA Cup Winners' Cup first round second leg

· Biggest away win

0-5: B36 Tórshavn v Genk

21/06/97, UEFA Intertoto Cup group stage

· Heaviest home defeat

2-5: Genk v SV Werder Bremen

09/11/00, UEFA Cup second round second leg

· Heaviest away defeat

6-0: Real Madrid CF v Genk

25/09/02, UEFA Champions League first group stage

UEFA Champions League (group stage to final only)

· Biggest home win

N/A

Biggest away win

N/A

Heaviest home defeat

0-1: Genk v AS Roma

02/10/02, first group stage

· Heaviest away defeat

6-0: Real Madrid CF v Genk (see above for details)

KRC Genk Arena, Genk

Chelsea FC Formed: 1905

Nickname: The Blues

UEFA club competition honours (runners-up in brackets)

European Champion Clubs' Cup: (2008)UEFA Cup Winners' Cup (2): 1971, 1998

• UEFA Super Cup (1): 1998

Domestic honours (most recent triumph in brackets)

League title: 4 (2010) FA Cup: 6 (2010) League Cup: 4 (2007)

Ten-year European record (UEFA Champions League unless indicated otherwise)

2010/11: quarter-finals 2009/10: round of 16 2008/09: semi-finals 2007/08: runners-up 2006/07: semi-finals 2005/06: round of 16 2004/05: semi-finals 2003/04: semi-finals

2002/03: UEFA Cup first round 2001/02: UEFA Cup second round

Records

UEFA club competition

Biggest home win

13-0: Chelsea v FC Jeunesse Hautcharage

29/09/71, UEFA Cup Winners' Cup first round second leg

Biggest away win

0-8: FC Jeunesse Hautcharage v Chelsea

15/09/71, UEFA Cup Winners' Cup first round first leg

· Heaviest home defeat

0-2: Chelsea v Besiktas JK

01/10/03, UEFA Champions League group stage

· Heaviest away defeat

5-1: FC Barcelona v Chelsea

18/04/00, UEFA Champions League quarter-final second leg

UEFA Champions League (group stage to final only)

· Biggest home win

5-0: Chelsea v KRC Genk

19/10/11, group stage

• Biggest away win

0-5: Galatasaray SK v Chelsea

20/10/99, first group stage

· Heaviest home defeat

0-2: Chelsea v Beşiktaş JK (see above for details)

· Heaviest away defeat

5-1: FC Barcelona v Chelsea (see above for details)

_egend

ALL-TIME STATISTICS

The all-time record of the competing clubs in UEFA club competition.

UEFA club competition: These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records in UEFA club competition defined as the European Champion Clubs' Cup, the UEFA Champions League, the UEFA Cup Winners' Cup (1960-1999), the UEFA Europa League, the UEFA Cup, the UEFA Super Cup (1973-to date), the UEFA Intertoto Cup and the European/South American Cup (1960-2004). Matches in the Inter-Cities Fairs Cup and the 1972 Super Cup are included only for information as these were not held under UEFA auspices, while the FIFA Club World Cup is excluded.

:: Match officials

The match officials appointed to officiate the fixture.

UCL: Total matches officiated in the UEFA Champions League from 1992/93 season, group stage to final only. Matches where the official has acted as the fourth official are not included in these statistics. These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records. UEFA: Total matches officiated in UEFA club competition including all qualifying round matches. Matches where the official has acted as the fourth official are not included in these statistics. These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records.

:: Competitions

Club competitions

UCL: UEFA Champions League/UEFA Champions League Tournament: UEFA Europa League/UEFA Champions League ECCC: European Champion Clubs' Cup/UEFA Champions League

UCUP: UEFA Cup • UCWC: UEFA Cup Winners' Cup SCUP: UEFA Super Cup • UIC: UEFA Intertoto Cup

ICF: Inter-Cities Fairs Cup

National team competitions

EURO: UEFA European Football Championship

WC: FIFA World Cup • CONFCUP: FIFA Confederations Cup

FRIE: Friendly internationals • U21FRIE: Under-21 friendly internationals

U21: UEFA European Under-21 Championship

Championship

U19: UEFA Under-19 Championship • U18: UEFA European Under-18

Championship

:: Competition stages

F: Final

GS: Group stage GS1: First group stage GS2: Second group stage KO1: First knockout round PR: Preliminary round QF: Quarter-finals QR: Qualifying round QR1: First qualifying round QR2: Second qualifying round FT: Final tournament **ELITE**: Elite round

3rdPO: Third-place play-off GS-FT: Group stage - final

tournament

(-): Denotes player substituted (*): Denotes player sent off

:: Statistics

:: Squad list

3QR: Third qualifying round

R1: First round R2: Second round R3: Third round R4. Fourth round SF: Semi-finals R16: round of 16 R32: Round of 32 1st: first lea 2nd: second leg PO: Play-off (Rep): Replay

PO - FT: Play-off for Final

Tournament Prom/rel PO: Promotion/relegation N/a: Not applicable

play-off

U17: UEFA Under-17 Championship • U16: UEFA European Under-16

WWC: FIFA Women's World Cup • WCHAMP: UEFA European Women's

Championship

:: Other abbreviations

(aet): Match decided after extra timeNo.: Number aetps: Match decided after extra timeo.g.: Own goal

and penalty shoot-out

ag: Match decided on away goals (p): Penalty Pld: Matches played agg: Aggregate AP: Appearances Pos.: Position

Comp.: Competition Pts: Points R: Sent off (straight red card) D: Drawn

DoB: Date of birth Res.: Result

GA: Goals against sg: Match decided by silver goal GF: Goals for t: Match decided by toss of a coin

gg: Match decided by golden goal W: Won L: Lost Y: Booked

Nat.: Nationality Y/R: Sent off (two yellow cards)

(+): Denotes player introduced

(+/-): Denotes player introduced and substituted

D: Disciplinary

S: Suspended

*: Misses next match if booked

#: Suspended for at least one match

UCLQ: Current season total UEFA Champions League appearances in the qualifying rounds and play-offs only UCL: Current season total UEFA Champions League appearances from group stage onwards prior to current matchday

UCL: Total appearances in the UEFA Champions League from 1992/93 season, group stage to final only

UEFA: All-time total appearances in UEFA club competition including qualifying

:: Disclaimer: Although UEFA has taken all reasonable care that the information contained within this document is accurate at the time of publication, no representation or guarantee (including liability towards third parties), expressed or implied, is made as to its accuracy, reliability or completeness. Therefore, UEFA assumes no liability for the use or interpretation of information contained herein. More information can be found in the competition regulations available on www.uefa.com.